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               Piraeus, 08.10.2024 
 

 

Subject: Clarifications regarding the tender for the procurement of forty (40) RAM flippers for the needs of PPA 

S.A. Engineering Department 

 
Interested parties are kindly requested to refer to all clarifications and additional information published by PPA in 
relation to the in subject tender. Therefore, please visit regularly PPA SA website in order to be kept updated on the 
latest information for this tender. 
The present reply constitutes an integral part of the Call. 
 
Question 1  
“...1.- It is our understanding that the scope of the this tender is the supply of 40 Flippers Ref. B057-07-01 , 
corresponding to the B/N 1 in the spare parts list (mechanical) with title Flipper assembly DWG No MB057-07-00; and 
not 40 pc of the complete mentioned assembly. Kindly clarify if this is correct…” 
Answer 1 
We want only the flippers (B/N 1 – INVENTRORY NUMBER B057-07-01).  

Question 2  
“…Kindly confirm if DAP Incoterm would be acceptable instead of DDP (the supply would be done from a European 
Country)…” 
Answer 2 
Not acceptable. 
 
Question 3  
“…3.- Kindly confirm is some partial advanced payment would be considered…” 

Answer 3 

Not acceptable. 

Question 4  
“...4.- Kindly consider an extension of the deadline to submit offer of 1 week…” 
Answer 4 
An extension of the offers’ submission deadline is granted until 17.10.2024. 

Question 5  
“...Regarding the tender you are conducting for the procurement of 40 RAM Spreader Flippers kindly confirm the following 
information: 
• Serial number of the RAM spreader 
• In the invitation for submitted offers you are requiring to include in the technical offer some parts 
interchangeability & authenticity documents; kindly confirm if it would be sufficient with original packing lists issued by 
RAM where it is indicated that the parts supplied are replacements for the required parts or if any other documents are 
requested.…” 
Answer 5 

• The serial number is 2940 SA 

• It is acceptable 


